Greater Lansing Area Horseshoe Club Fall Business and Awards Banquet September 22, 2022

Meeting held at Buddies Grill in Holt Michigan.

Meeting called to order at 7:40p.m. by President Randall Kamm. 11 members attended to make a quorum. One guest also attended.

SECRETARY REPORT – Becky Sullivan read the minutes from the 2021 fall meeting. She had nothing further to report. Bill Schaner moved to accept the minutes as read. Seconded by Keith Schafer. Motion passed.

TREASURERS REPORT – Treasurer Dewey Howard and President Randall Kamm distributed the financial report which showed profit/loss from the beginning of the year to date. Dewey Howard reported on the club assets and totals in the bank account. Bill Schaner moved to accept the treasurers report as read, Rob Hewlett seconded. Motion passed.

PRESIDENT'S ANNOUNCEMENTS — President Randall Kamm thanked Bob Peek for doing a great job keeping up the courts and making the courts look good for our tournaments. He also thanked Dewey Howard for power washing the courts and Keith Schafer for doing the stats this year. Becky Sullivan was appointed to be recording secretary because our elected secretary did not join this year.

WORLD TOURNAMENT – After much behind the scenes work for the last few years, the NHPA has chosen Lansing to host the 2023 World Tournament. The tournament will be held in Lansing Center downtown. We are in the process of developing a new online presence to promote the event. We will be working with the Greater Lansing Sports Authority and the NHPA to get the tournament promoted and started. The semi trailer with all the tournament equipment is already here in Lansing and will be stored until next year. The trailer will be moved to the Lansing Center just before the tournament courts are to be set up. We will be looking for many volunteers to help set up before and break down after the tournament. We are anticipating that this will be one of the most attended World Tournaments ever.

OLD BUSINESS – none

NEW BUSINESS — President Randall Kamm passed out the proposed Constitution and By Laws changes and explained all proposed changes to the membership — All voted yes to make the changes to the Constitution and By Laws. The new Constitution and By-Laws will be posted to the club website and there will be new copies in the clubhouse.

PRESENTATION OF AWARDS

Bill Schaner won Sportsmanship of the year. Bill received a trophy and a "Sportsmanship patch" and a 30% game patch.

Randall Kamm was presented with the "League Champion" patch by Becky Sullivan. He won 36 games for the season. He accepted a check in lieu of trophy.

Becky Sullivan won Women's Class Champion, High Game over Average and Club Champion.

Keith Schafer won Men's Class Champion, Most Improved, 60% game patch.

Dewey Howard won Elders Class Champion.

Bob Peek won High Average and High game.

Dave Durham won a Rookie patch and 20% game patch.

Rod Bashore won a Rookie patch and 30% game patch.

Mitch Powers won a Rookie patch and 30% game patch.

Becky Sullivan was declared the "Club Champion" and won the Club plaque by pitching 485 points including handicap. She keeps the plaque for one year before competition next year.

Adjournment – Meeting was adjourned at 8:28pm.

Submitted By:

Becky Sullivan – Recording Secretary